STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COVNTY OF Horry g

ST’%\TE - VS. 4 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2603278

Monroe Kenneth Jackson ) A/W# _2014A2610900318
AKA: ) DateofOffense: _4/2/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375.(B)(1)
. —_————— . R — - D — ) -

DOB: .. SS# o )  CDRCode#: _ 3014

Address: 105 Guy Hudson Lane - ) _
City,State,Zip”_ Nesmith, SC 29580 ) SENTENCE SHE%ECEIVE T3
DL#: . SID#: ) Sl
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or ﬁ%‘{@aﬂsm"

TO: PWID/Dist/Mfg Cocaine Base or Meth, 1st Offense ( O

S P UUU'T

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (B) (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014 O' F\p p ea,s
[7] NON-VIOLENT 7] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [[IMOST SERIOUS [1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The is: - [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, | Nego gated Sentence Reeegynendation by the State.
ATTES 100254

Walket, Cara J. : SC Bar# SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (@l State Department of Corrections, [[1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l days/month‘ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to, e&g:eed ":3‘ years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/yearsand/ggd)ayment

of $ +; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with =2 = s
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons 99 -; —
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 20178 ‘26 — O 1Ne. - 2 ':.q,

&l CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: @‘éf 20/ o S = = =

E The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculatel -and applled“'*

by the State Department of Corrections. =
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135"
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- epul -65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. <, ﬁ V Ty

S S

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: N
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP . OV O aa
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pl@b irwce Employme’nt
Payment Terms: __ Obtain GED =[] f u: fl’.‘dpe /
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. S
— » — May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling - - [:l

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ o) Fine may be pd. i , consecutive weekl nth}

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § | \ pmts of$ beginning:
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 § Hdd

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ pa'd to Public Defende

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 O‘“""

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) "~ $150 $ ~0

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ LA

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

O

3% to County  (if paid in installments) Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .

_ during probation and shalljbe collected before
% OA (a\6 any other fees.
* N
: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QQM 0 ? 1}(/% N " Judge Code: "H)S 2

Court Reporter: t/V\ m ( Sentence Date: \\ - L8—({7
L \J~— ' v
SCCA217 (07/2016) ) W\U N~ , ‘ '

TOTAL

L]




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry \

STATE— Vs, v ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2016GS2603597 :
Monroe Kenncth Jackson ) A/W# _2016A2620700451 |

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/14/2016

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_16-25-0020(AXC)

DOB: o ' SS# ' ', CDR Code #: 3812 ‘

Address: 105 Guy Hudson Lane - ;

City,State,Zip:  Nesmith, SC 29580

DL&: : SID4: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL \?&[\j_ No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

" In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was "] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degree ) / Q) — Juls ) ,
in violation of § 16-25-0020(A)(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3812 .
X] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [16§17-25-45
; ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: - [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation - [] Negotiated Senten _ mendation by the State.
Wédker, Cara J. . SC Bar# DéeTendant % __Y_SC Bar# ;
- o . :
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, un -:De@tiofr_:?enter,
for a determinate term of ‘5 days/mont or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto'eXi : :_: "? :SYears
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/mon_t_li‘s"/g{e';g_r_»s aridfor p@yr'ihg{lt
of $ . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor? 7 2 b,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditiong of — i
probation, which are incorporated by reference. e T
g CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: W& -6 4 [Fle , = & S27e
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cole .§ 24-13-40 to be calcflated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ’ . :
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful.for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST]TUT[ON: ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: v Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— \ May serve W/E begining ‘
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in eqcl(lfl’ consecutive weekly/ L{/
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [OC) pmts. of $ Z beginning 8
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § v
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % AR) NOV 20 1049
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § v e eln -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SC COU!’E . \
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §$ [} -Appointe __g; mga{g other counsel,

:

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shg{l be collected before

TOTAL $ \'S\X ‘q 6 any other fees.
4

3%to County (if paid in installments)

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk _(7_ Judge Code: QIS L
Court Reporter: A2 U — YA\ : |\~ -
p Ml}’\@u - NS, Sentence Date: \ \3 l‘?



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. COUINE#OF Horry ;
“STATE . VS. \/ )y INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2601716
Monroe Kenneth Jackson y  A/WH _2017GS2601716
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/31/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-0600(C)(1)
DOB: . ss¥ )  CDRCode#: _ 3412
Address: 1420 Farrington Way AptF )
City,State,Zip:  Columbia. SC 29210-6088
R - * ENTENCE SHEET
DL#: . SID#: SC01795234 % S CESH
*CDL YesD No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 1st degree ( QO —\On \
g +
in violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[[] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []1817-25-45
, w/minor. 1st or Lewd Act) ,
The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant s initials)
The pleg js: (X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recom 4
ATTEST: 100254 :

“Walker, %oé J. SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X1 State Department of Corrections,

for a determinate term of z days/montr

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for s — % [-"1‘-
- [

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stai d condmons of _&g

probation, which are incorporated by reference. Q010 ’9.01 G 3& {: i

-

-6

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: “)l 1N =
Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applred

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135:
Pursuant to 13.U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Domestic
Violence.) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

&

3% to County (if paid in installments)

SPECIAL CONDIT]ONS:
DRESTITUT[ON (] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing . [ ] Ordered  PTUP .
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms::,; Obtain GED ] -
D Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
T May serve W/E begining
Rec1p1en_t: : C Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*F ine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
1§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/
°§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §- OO0 pmts. of $ beginning m
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ’
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ aid to Public Defender Fund
"§.56:1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
’Proiiiso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ L
"14 1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A
§ 14:1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ v
§ 50 21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
'2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

%

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

“Clérk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 215 & '
~ Court Reporter: g‘(\ Q % g, ‘ e ‘( %( ‘b Q Sentence Date: "W -1-17
SCCA/217(07/2016) '

during probation and shall\be collected before
TOTAL $ \a% (\6 any other fees. ’ Q\/%M ,
G (2 m %ﬁ Presiding Judge



